Office of the Chancellor

[image: left]Memorandum
November 23, 2016

To: 	Jan Naoe Sullivan
	Chair, Board of Regents

Via:	David Lassner
	President

Via:	Risa Dickson
	Vice President for Academic Planning and Policy

Via: 	John Morton
	Vice President for Community Colleges

From:	Louise Pagotto
	Interim Chancellor

Subject:	Kapi‘olani Community College’s New Mission Statement


SPECIFIC ACTION REQUESTED

Approval of Kapi‘olani Community College’s revised Mission Statement.

RECOMMENDED EFFECTIVE DATE

Upon Board of Regents approval.

ADDITIONAL COST

No costs are associated with this request.

PURPOSE

[bookmark: _GoBack]Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges, Western Association of Schools and Colleges accreditation requirement. See attached: Standard I. A. 4 – The institution articulates its mission in a widely published statement approved by the governing board…




BACKGROUND

Regents Policy RP 4.201, III.C.4.f. Mission and Purpose of the University.


ACTION RECOMMENDED

Approval of Kapi‘olani Community College’s revised Mission Statement.


Attachments

C: Executive Administrator and Secretary of the Board Quinn

4303 Diamond Head Road
Honolulu Hawai‘i 96816-4221
Telephone: (808)734-9565
Facsimile: (808)734-9162
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